HOLLAND & HART. ®Y

William F. Carr
wcarr@hollandhart.com

June 24, 2005

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mark E. Fesmire, Director

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals &
Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

02 € Wd he NI 5002

Re: CASE NO. 13402: Consolidated Application of Loco Hills GSF for an
Exemption to the Liner and Leak Detection Requirements of 19.15.2.50.C
NMAC and Approval of Stage 1 and 2 Abatement Plans, with Provisional
Abatement Standards, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Loco Hills GSF hereby requests that the above referenced case, scheduled for hearing at
the July 7, 2005 Commission be dismissed. Your attention to this request is
appreciated.

Sipcerely,

William F. Carr
WFC:keh

cc. David K. Brooks, Assistant General Counsel
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Gail MacQuesten

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505
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Charles de Saillan

Office of General Counsel

New Mexico Environment Department
P. O. Box 26110

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

New Mexico Citizens for Clean Air & Water, Inc.
Attention Alletta Belin

Belin & Sugarman

618 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501-1984




